From: Karl Le Quesne

To: Marie Shroff; Jane Meares

Cc: Marie shroff; Jane Meares
Subject: Census and Manurewa Marae fyi
Date: Tuesday, 4 June 2024 3:55:00 pm
Afternoon

census-data

Here is a more recent one.
Claims Census data misuse by Manurewa Marae probed by Stats NZ | RNZ News

We have had some follow up questions on any investigations etc. We will point journalists to our
statement last November (Referrals to Police | Elections) which relates to lack of promoter
statements on texts. We won’t be saying any more than this because it is an active investigation.

One of the allegations is that Marae staff were enrolling people while they did the census and
told them to go on the Maori roll. That’s not an offence if it did happen.

We do not appear to have had contracts with either Waipereira Trust, nor the Whanau Ora
Commissioning agency. We did contract some Whanau Ora clinics (providers not the
commissioning agency) to provide information and education.

We do provide enrolment forms to parties and others wishing to promote enrolment.
Police have contacted us to understand what we are investigating and we have said nothing
related is being looked at. They have had a complaint in relation to the matters in the story
above.

| will let you know if anything further comes up.

Karl Le Quesne



From: Karl Le Quesne
To: Kristina Temel; w- Clai- Marie shroff; Jane Meares

Cc: Leigh Deuchars
Subject: FW: Terms of Reference - alleged misuse of census data

Date: Friday, 7 June 2024 3:45:00 pm

Attachments: Investigation and Assurance Review Terms of Reference June 2024 (Final).pdf

For your information.

These will be published shortly.

Karl Le Quesne



From: Karl Le Quesne
To: Kristina Temel; Marie Shroff; Jane Meares
Subject: FW: Urgent feedback sought on draft Inquiry Terms of Reference
Date: Tuesday, 11 June 2024 5:09:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
im. 3.
image004.png
Very early draft Terms of reference - sent to agencies 11 June for comment.docx

IN-CONFIDENCE

Kia ora koutou

Here are the draft terms of reference.

Any comments welcome before 11 am so we can get feedback to them by 12 pm.
Krisina and | will be talking to them at some stage tomorrow around lunch time.

Nga mihi

Karl Le Quesne

From:_@publicservice.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 4:52 PM

To: Karl Le Quesne _@elections.govt.nz>
Cc:_@publicservice.govt.nz>

Subject: Urgent feedback sought on draft Inquiry Terms of Reference

You don't often get email fro: ublicservice govt.nz. Learn why this is important

Kia ora Karl

Further to my text late this afternoon, | attached a very early draft of the Terms of Reference for the
Inquiry into the protection of personal information provided for the Census 2023 and
immunisation purposes. We are seeking your feedback on the aspects of the draft that relate to the
Electoral Commission, specifically the “Out of Scope” section.

Tracked changes or specific wording suggestions would be much appreciated. We would welcome
your help to make this as accurate and fit for purpose as possible.

Things are moving at pace, with the intention to finalise and publish the TOR by Thursday this week. To
meet this deadline, we will need your feedback by 12.00 noon tomorrow, Wednesday. Please send

your response to our Deputy Commissioner, Integrity Ethics & Standards, - - (copied), and cc
me. Also, feel free to give me a call if you want to discuss.



As mentioned in my text, can you please also advise the best point of contact in the Electoral
Commission to liaise with on the Inquiry going forward. By email when you send your comments is fine.

ﬁmihi nui
!31!0m1!ana Tautawhi | Assistant Commissioner

My standard days of work are: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday
waea pukoro: _ | Tméra: -@publicservice.govt.nz

Te Kawa Mataaho Public Service Commission
www.publicservice.govt.nz | www.govt.nz

=
(-]
]

Confidentiality notice: This email may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please
tell the sender immediately by reply, remove this email and the reply from your system, and don’t act on it in any
other way. Nga mihi.



From: Karl Le Quesne
To: Marie Shroff; Jane Meares
Subject: FW: Urgent feedback sought on draft Inquiry Terms of Reference
Date: Wednesday, 12 June 2024 11:49:00 am
Attachments: EC comments on draft terms of reference.docx
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Kia ora korua

Here are our comments, send after we met with PSC to discuss.

We also mentioned sharpening up the rationale for out of scope agencies. They are considering how to do that.
They expect the terms of reference and investigator to be announced tomorrow.

As mentioned yesterday, Kristina is meeting with Police tomorrow so we may have an update after that too.

Nga mihi

Karl Le Quesne

From: Kristina Temel _@elections.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:44 AM

To:-@publicservice.govt.nz;_@publicservice.govt.nz
Cc: Karl Le Quesne _@elections.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Urgent feedback sought on draft Inquiry Terms of Reference
Kia ora,

As discussed, some additional comments on the draft.

Nga mihi

Kristina Temel

Kristina Temel | Manager, Legal and Policy | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri

PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 34 — 42 Manners Street | Wellington | 6140
Phone_ | vote.nz | elections.nz

B8

From:_@ publicservice.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 4:52 PM
To: Karl Le Quesne_ @elections.govt.nz>

Cc: Hugo_@Dublicservice.govt.nz>

Subject: Urgent feedback sought on draft Inquiry Terms of Reference




Kia ora Karl

Further to my text late this afternoon, | attached a very early draft of the Terms of Reference for the Inquiry into the
protection of personal information provided for the Census 2023 and immunisation purposes. We are seeking
your feedback on the aspects of the draft that relate to the Electoral Commission, specifically the “Out of Scope”
section.

Tracked changes or specific wording suggestions would be much appreciated. We would welcome your help to make
this as accurate and fit for purpose as possible.

Things are moving at pace, with the intention to finalise and publish the TOR by Thursday this week. To meet this

deadline, we will need your feedback by 12.00 noon tomorrow, Wednesday. Please send your response to our Deputy
Commissioner, Integrity Ethics & Standards, (copied), and cc me. Also, feel free to give me a call if you want to
discuss.

As mentioned in my text, can you please also advise the best point of contact in the Electoral Commission to liaise with on
the Inquiry going forward. By email when you send your comments is fine.

Nié mihi nui
!al!Oml!ana Tautawhi | Assistant Commissioner

My standard days of work are: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday
waea plkoro: _ | Tméra: -@publicservice.govt.nz

Te Kawa Mataaho Public Service Commission
www.publicservice.govt.nz | www.govt.nz

Confidentiality notice: This email may be confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please tell the sender
immediately by reply, remove this email and the reply from your system, and don’t act on it in any other way. Nga mihi.



From: Karl Le Quesne

To: Jane Meares; Marie Shroff]|

Subject: Fwd: SST story on voting place agreements

Date: Sunday, 25 August 2024 9:49:17 am

Attachments: 25 Aug SST story on agreements with voting places.pdf
image001.png

Fyi

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Clare_ @elections.govt.nz>

Sent: Sunday, August 25, 2024 9:38:35 AM

To: Karl Le Quesne_@elections.govt.nz>; Kristina Temel_@elections.govt.nz>; Leigh
Deuchars _@elections.govt.nz>; Anusha Guler _@elections.govt.nz>; Suzanne Knight-
Tinirau <} @< 'ections.govt.nz>; Martin Rodgers <}l @<'ections.govt.nz>

Subject: SST story on voting place agreements
Morena

The Sunday Star Times has a story this morning on agreements with the Manurewa Marae. It includes the full statement
we provided to the journalist a few weeks ago (see attached). The story is also online on the Stuff newspaper websites
(Post, Press and Waikato Times).

Nga mihi
Clare
Clare- (she/her) | Senior Media and Communications Advisor | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri |

PO Box 3220 | Level 4, 34-42 Manners St, Wellington | Phone || I | Vobie [ | wte.nz |

elections.nz




From: Marie shroff

To: Karl Le Quesne

Cc: Jane Meares

Subject: Manurewa Marae

Date: Monday, 10 June 2024 2:52:55 pm

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING: Do not open any attachments or links until you are certain they are safe.
Beware of phishing attacks, check the sender address. Always report emails you are not certain are safe.

I see in the news summary from Friday, that Chris Hipkins said (on Newstalk ZB) that if there was any
suspected improper (corrupt?) behaviour by a candidate that the EC ought to investigate that, and if so refer it to
Police.

Can we cover that off pls at some point - I guess there aren't a lot of retrospective options for us but it is a

troubling point.
We presumably wait to see what emerges from the various enquiries and then decide what to do - if there is

anything we can do under our mandate.



From: Karl Le Quesne

To: Jane Meares; Marie shroff; Kristina Temel
Subject: Opinion articles re allegations re Manurewa Marae fyi
Date: Tuesday, 27 August 2024 1:00:00 pm

Te Pati Maori, Manurewa data allegations lack mana and credibility - Waatea News: Maori Radio

Station

Allegations of Te Pati Maori election day bribery at Manurewa lack substance - Waatea News:

Maori Radio Station

Destiny Church behind allegations against Te Pati Maori and Manurewa Marae - Waatea News:

Maori Radio Station



From: Karl Le Quesne

To: Kristina Temel; w- Clai- Marie shroff; Jane Meares
Cc: Leigh Deuchars

Subject: RE: Terms of Reference - alleged misuse of census data

Date: Friday, 7 June 2024 4:57:00 pm

Attachments: Investigation and Assurance Review Terms of Reference June 2024 (Final).pdf

Hi
| asked stats NZ to address an error in the terms of reference. Attached is an update.

See paragraphs 7 & 8, which in the previous version implied we had made a referral to Police
about incentives to switch rolls. That was not correct. We only referred regarding the lack of a
promoter statement, and were not aware of incentives to switch rolls at that stage (which is not
an offence in the Electoral Act).

The version attached, and updated on their website, does not refer to the Electoral Commission
in paragraphs 7 & 8.

Our website and statements we have made are clear that it was a lack of a promoter statement
that was referred.

Karl Le Quesne

From: Karl Le Quesne
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Kristina Teme! |||l @<'ections.govt.nz>; Natalie | |
_@elections.govt.nz>; Clare_@elections.govt.nz>; Marie
shroff | 2 < Veares I @ c/iftonchambers.co.nz>

Cc: Leigh Deuchars _@elections.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Terms of Reference - alleged misuse of census data
For your information.
These will be published shortly.

Karl Le Quesne





